February 2, 1983

Rev. Dr. Robert E. H. Peeples

8 Moon Shell Road

Hilton Head, SC, 29928

Dear Robert,

Just picked up your first 12 pages of Part II, yesterday when I was
down at Ga. Historical. It is Tooking good. Thought I would try
to get off several comments right away.

p3. near the bottom - According is misspelled.

n8. =-shouldn't it be the Bible of Benjamin Jaudon...

#n9. - under William Flinn, should it be ...had a son James B. (Sep 1876)

by his first wife, married (2) c1891 Clara B., and had a son William
(Mar 1894). (1900 Chatham Co. p332B )

9/10-under James 'heeler-I don't have the son listed as James Wheeler
Jaudon, Jr.-I have 2 Effingham Co. marriages -
(1) James William Edwards m. Louisa Williams, 1 Jun 1896
(2) James W. Jaudon m. Ida T. Hunter (c1898, no date listed, judged
from place in book)
In Ga. Gen. Mag. 63 p194 Records of Bryan Co. I found a J. W. Jaudon
m. Annie Purvis, 19 Sep 1886. I had this down as a 2nd marriage for
the father James Wheeler.
Did not see or find that record when I went to Bryan Co. (Pembroke)
but did find 2 marriages that I have not put anywhere:
H. T. Jaudon and Mrs. Georgia White, 20 Aug 1906
Emma Jaudon and Harry C. Fauney, 3 Aug 1906, both by J. H. Harvey, Ord.
Did not see these on the 1900 Ga. census-will check whenever we get the 1910 in.

On the 1900 Fulton Co., Ga. in the household of Fred. W. and Lillian (Askew)
Edwardy (my Walter's sister) I find Ida Jaudon (May 1879) listed as a cousin.
Do not know to whom she belongs either. (Ida was not on the Soundex so had
not seen her before)

p10. where did you get the William Jaudon Taylor, Dec 18732 I have no
middle initial for him-that looks good tho. On p111 in Mrs. Gnann's
Salzburgers: Ida E1lie Gnann (1877-1907) m. 8 Apr 1893 Will Taylor...

Back to James Wheeler-there should be another daughter Georgia, 11mo in

the 1880 Screven Co., and in 1900 Chatham Co., she is with her aunt Emily
(Emma) Askew (Jun 1878) p46A. That conflicts with James Wm.E., maybe they

were twins.
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Do hope this does not mess you up too much.
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